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July 30, 2024

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
One First Street, NE
United States Courthouse
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Michael D. Cohen v. United States of America, et al.
Case No.: 24-41

Dear Mr. Harris:

This office represents the respondent, Donald J. Trump (“President Trump”), in the above-
referenced matter. The petition for writ of certiorari in this matter was filed on July 10, 2024, and 
subsequently docketed on July 15, 2024. According to Supreme Court Rule 15.3, President 
Trump’s brief in opposition is due on August 14, 2024.

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, President Trump respectfully requests a 30-day 
extension to file his response, to and including September 13, 2024. Such additional time is 
necessary due to the undersigned counsel’s workload and pressing court deadlines in other matters. 
President Trump has not previously sought an extension.

Thank you for your courtesy and attention to this matter. 

Respectfully Submitted,

        

                                                                       Alina Habba, Esq.
                                      For HABBA MADAIO & ASSOCIATES LLP 

                       Counsel of Record for Respondent, Donald J. Trump

cc: Jon-Michael Dougherty
      Counsel for Petitioner


